College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM
To: Dr. Clark Ealy /
From: Cari Horn, Clerk to the Board of Trustees QU \L | [(’\< J \
Date: October 11, 2017
Subject: Report on School Board Continuing Education
Agenda Item: E-1
Board Priority/
District Goal: Priority A&B; Goals 1,2,3

BACKGROUND

Since 1986, the State Board of Education rule has required that a public announcement be
made each year of the names of the board members who have completed the required
continuing education hours and who are deficient. The annual required continuing
education is a basic obligation and expectation of any sitting board member under State
Board of Education rule. The president shall cause the minutes of the local board to reflect
the information.

Senate Bill 1566 passed in the 85" Legislative Session amended the TEC section 11.159,
section (b) changed the reporting board training hours from the last regular meeting of the
calendar year to the meeting held before an election of trustees.

The minutes must now reflect whether each trustee has met or is deficient in meeting the
training required for the trustee as of the first anniversary of the date of the trustee’s
election or appointment.

All seven of the College Station ISD trustees have met the required training as of the first-
anniversary of their election to the College Station ISD Board of Trustees.
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